Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 3:52 PM

To: 'Loo, Tong Shing'; SUR

Subject: RE: SLU9009P OD /2062244005SG - Requesting for Video Footage

Dear Tong Shing,
According to repairer, there is no video footage recorded.

Sales agreement uploaded in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Loo, Tong Shing [mailto:TongShing.Loo@aig.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 2:32 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SLU9009P OD / 2062244005SG - Requesting for Video Footage

Hi LKK,
Referring to the vehicle above, may | check with you if you have a copy of the accident video footage?

If yes, appreciate if you can assist to forward the video to us,
In case the original file size is too big, you may use http://online-video-cutter.com/ to trim the video as well.

Thank you for your time.

Loo Tong Shing
AIG

Express Claims Adjuster
Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

TongShing.Loo@aig.com | www.aig.com
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"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
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